
 

STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL  

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT  06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935  Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov 

Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc 

 
 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

 

November 8, 2022 

 

Katie Adams 

Senior Site Acquisition Specialist 

Network Building and Consulting 

100 Apollo Drive, Suite 303 

Chelmsford, MA 01824 

kadams@nbcllc.com 

 

RE: TS-T-MOBILE-163-220916 – T-Mobile request for an order to approve tower sharing at an 

existing telecommunications facility located at 10 Northridge Drive, Windham, Connecticut.  

 

Dear Katie Adams: 

 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your email of November 7, 2022 requesting an 

extension of time to submit documentation required to make the above-referenced filing complete in 

response to the Council’s incomplete notice dated October 5, 2022. 

 

The Council hereby grants an extension of time to submit the required documentation by December 7, 

2022.  

 

Thank you for your attention to this matter 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

Melanie A. Bachman 

Executive Director 

 

MAB/IN/laf 

 

 

  

about:blank
mailto:kadams@nbcllc.com


 

From: Katie Adams <kadams@nbcllc.com>  

Sent: Monday, November 7, 2022 9:51 AM 

To: Mathews, Lisa A <Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov> 

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov> 

Subject: RE: Following up: T-Mobile Shared Use application at 10 North Ridge Drive, Windham 

 

Good morning, 

 

Thank you for this information. We would like to request an extension to gather the new documents 

that the CSC requires. Please let me know if you need more information from me to process the 

extension. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Katie Adams 

SR Site Acquisition Specialist 

 

NETWORK BUILDING + CONSULTING 

100 Apollo Drive | Suite 303 | Chelmsford, MA | 01824 

M 781-392-7547   
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